PIDDINGTON & WHEELER END PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Mrs H Glasgow, PO BOX 1617, High Wycombe, Bucks, HP12 9FT. Tel: 01494 437111

To all Members of the Council

You are invited to attend the Parish Council Meeting in Piddington Village Hall on Tuesday 10th October 2023 at 7.30pm.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS ARE INVITED TO ATTEND PIDDINGTON & WHEELER END PARISH COUNCIL

AGENDA

- 1) Attendance and acceptance of apologies for absence.
- 2) Declaration of disclosable pecuniary interests relating to items on the Agenda.
- 3) A Report from Downley Dynamos re possible training at Piddington Recreational Ground.
- 4) Public and Buckinghamshire Councillors Question Time.
- 5) Minutes To confirm the Minutes of the September 2023 Meeting.
- 6) To discuss Piddington Recreational Ground.
- 7) Update re the Parish Councillor Vacancy.
- 8) To discuss the website.
- 9) Clerks Report and Correspondence.
- 10) Finance 10.1 Approval of the invoices submitted. 10.2 To note the budget report.
- 11) Planning Applications none.
- 12) Members Questions and Statements.
- 13) Date of next meeting Tuesday 14th November 2023, Piddington Village Hall.

Hayley Glasgow, Clerk

05.10.2023

Clerks Report

- 1. All of the allotment rent invoices have been sent out to tenants.
- 2. Received the audit back from the External Auditors. No issues raised, all paperwork has been kept in good order.
- 3. The Parish Councillor vacancy has been advertised.
- 4. Councils decision to upgrade the website has been communicated with the current provider.
- 5. Updated the website and facebook page.
- 6. Completed the previous online payments.
- 7. The AED unit has been updated on the circuit website.
- 8. All online banking payments have been completed.
- 9. Checked the AED unit.
- 10. Issues can be reported at www.fixmystreet.com or using the app FixMyStreet.

Correspondence Received - If Councillors would like a copy of any of the documents listed below please advise the clerk

- 1. News for Town and Parish Councils from Buckinghamshire Council
- 2. Winners announced for this year's Buckinghamshire Design Awards
- Conference 2023 Communities: Enrichment & Resilience October 17th Aylesbury
- 4. Shining a spotlight on Buckinghamshire's fabulous foster carers
- 5. Buckinghamshire Council announces 'zero tolerance' approach to utility works
- 6. An update from Martin Tett, Leader of Buckinghamshire Council
- 7. Berks, Bucks and Oxon newsletter
- 8. Police and crime bulletin
- 9. Household recycling centres change to regular winter opening hours
- 10. North West Community Board Newsletter
- 11. Become one of Buckinghamshire's Ukraine Rematching Sponsors we're with you every step of the way!
- 12. Planning Update from Buckinghamshire Council and How To Review Your Neighbourhood Plan October 5th
- 13. Official Invitation to the Chairman of Buckinghamshire Council's Civic Service
- 14. More Bucks schools show star quality with their travel plans
- 15. Buckinghamshire Council Climate Change newsletter
- 16. Storming ahead with gully cleansing programme
- 17. Taking action against anti-social behaviour in your local community
- 18. How can we make Buckinghamshire safer?